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From: rudy granillo

To: dposs@dposs.com
Subject: Re: VSPA to Post Blueprint for Da Nang AB (1971-1972)
Date: Saturday, August 30, 2014 6:09:30 PM
Attachments: aun tower.ipg
me with QC.ipg

I hope these photos are clear. | worked Cougar Flight Security for seven months and Cougar
Flight L.E. for five months. DaNang needed some security to go L.E. and | volunteered.

I worked both sides of SPS Duties there.

I think my Security 60 tower was on the Juliet parameter. The photo with the Vietnamese
Q.C. was near the main gate (I think).

Defensor Fortis!

Rudy

On Sat, Aug 30, 2014 at 7:58 AM, Don Poss <dposs@dposs.com> wrote:
Rudy,

Send in your photos and short comments, like your email, and I will post it.

Don Poss

>0n 8/30/2014 6:20:41 AM, rudy granillo (rudycgranillo@gmail.com) wrote:
> > Good luck with finding information on Da Nang Don. [ would like to see the
> results. [ was Security and L.E. at Da Nang in 70-71.

> Unfortunately, I don't have any photos other than one from my gun tower

> showing the barrel of my m-60 overlooking the rice patties on and light

> generator in what I think is on the Juliet side of Air Base. My last four

> months was spent working L.E. I have one photo of me with a Vietnamese

> Q.C. standing by an information sign and our jeeps. 1 wish [ had more

> specific information on tower and bunker locations.

>

> Rudy

>

>

> On Thu, Aug 28, 2014 at 8:51 PM, <Incoming@vspa.com> wrote:

>

> > *Da Nang Gang:*

> >

> > Gents, in 2002 I received a 36x48 inch "official" blueprint for the

> > *entire* Da Nang Airbase and area. It is VERY detailed and in excellent
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Photo of Landing Zone Machine Gun Tower, just
before sunset, my M-60 machine gun, rice patties,
bush, Marble Mountain in the distance. DaNang’s
nickname was Rocket City, with good reason.
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> > condition, with names and numbers very clear.

> >

> > Today I had the blueprint scanned full size in HD. [ will post the

> > blueprint as an 8x10 inch image, with squares of the map clickable to a
> > *large* image. An option will be to see that Square with an overlay of a
> > satellite image, and toggle back and forth.

>





